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August 23, 2021

Mr. Shelton Vance Via Electronic Mail

Madison County Administrator Shelton.vance@madison-co.com

125 West North Street

Canton, Mississippi 39046

Re:  City of Canton’s Newly Annexed Area/ Rogers Park & Garbage Pick up

Dear Mr. Vance:

Please accept this correspondence as the City of Canton’s formal notification, that an
acceptance of Rogers Park as a City of Canton park, under its Park and Recreations Department,
as of August 17, 2021 has not been declared by the governing authorities of the City of Canton.
In addition, on August 17, 2021 the governing authorities of the City of Canton resolved to requests
and permit the County to continue with garbage pick-up in the newly annexed area until the
expiration of the County’s garbage contract; which upon information and belief terminates April,
2022. If any details with respect to the garbage contract need to be resolved between the City and
the County, please so advise so that this matter can be promptly addressed.

Thanks for your consideration to this matter. If you have any further questions or concerns,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

CITYATTORNEY, CITY OF CANTi)N

c: Attorney Mike Espy
Governing Authorities, City of Canton
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